Illinois Valley Regional Dispatch Law Enforcement Committee Meeting Peru, LaSalle, Oglesby & Mendota ETSB's Meeting Minutes January 28, 2020

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was held Wednesday, January 28, 2020 at the Peru Municipal Building, 1901 4th Street, Peru, Illinois. PSAP Manger JoEllen Fisher called the meeting to order at 10:45 a.m.

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:

LaSalle Commander Scott Samolinski, Oglesby Chief of Police Jim Knoblauch, Peru Chief of Police Douglas Bernabei and Mendota Chief of Police Greg Kellen.

NON-VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:

Peru Deputy Chief Bob Pyszka, Peru Commander Sarah Raymond, Spring Valley Chief Kevin Sangston, Earlville Police Chief Darin Crask, PSAP Manager JoEllen Fisher, IVRD Telecommunicator Christie Degroot and IVRD Telecommunicator Jennifer Hunter.

PUBLIC FORUM (CITIZEN COMMENT):

None

MINUTES:

Chief Jim Knoblauch made a motion to approve IVRD Law Enforcement Operations Committee minutes of November 20, 2019. Chief Bernabei seconded the motion. All in favor; motion carried.

COMMUNICATIONS:

None

NEW BUSINESS:

Committee Members present voted to place LaSalle Commander Scott Samolinski as the Law Committee Board Chairman effective January 28, 2020. Commander Samolinski ran the meeting from this point moving forward.

Operation Discussion of the following topics:

1. Officers - It's very important you let ValCom know when officers are OIC or Admin so they can be marked appropriately.

Peru P01 10-41 admin Mendota 143 – 143 OIC If for any reason an officer comes on duty and would replace the OIC they must say 15 is now OIC so the TC knows to make the change

2. Multi-select - when it's very busy in the radio room I am encouraging the multi-select. So dispatchers should say the City name & unit number before talking so the agency knows who they are talking to. In a perfect world the dispatcher should say the city name prior to the unit number. They will be using this getting familiar with how it works to use as a tool when it is busy in the communications center.

3. Hit Tone usage-If dispatchers use the hit tone Officers do NOT need to ask ValCom if they are in the GEO's. If the wanted person in NOT in GEO's they will not use the hit tone.

4. UCR change- Sex Offender Residence Check-can it be changed to just Offender residence check? Officers have asked about VOAY which may not actually be a sex offender address verification. Can we just remove the word Sex and have it listed at Offender Residence Check? Changed to Offender Residence Check Sex or Violent

Discussion with telecommunicators present on attempting to reduce the amount of UCR codes and them having to decide which is best to use

Old Business: Consensus of all Police Chiefs present was to not move forward with the shared radio frequencies. Chiefs felt this would be taking a step back instead of moving forward.

OLD BUSINESS:

None

PUBLIC FORUM (CITIZEN COMMENT): None

NEXT MEETING:

To be determined.

ADJOURNMENT:

Oglesby Chief Jim Knobluach made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mendota Chief Greg Kellen seconded the motion. All in favor. The meeting adjourned at 11:32 a.m.